
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

No. BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP RESPONSES GIVEN 

      
 
1  

 

Can the contractor use Gypsum mortar 

instead of cement mortar in stone walls 

building? 

 
 

No, he can't. 
 
 

     
2  

 
Is there is any map for the assessed 

houses? 

 

 
Yes, there is with coordination and label 

for each house. 

 
 

      
 
  3  

 
Does the concrete tests will be required for 

concrete casting? 

YES, according to the Iraqi technical 
specification and Iraqi code, for more 
information you can visit ministry of 
construction and housing web site:  

www.moch.gov.iq 

 
4 

 

Can the contractor employee the workers 

from the same neighborhood? 

 

                      
Yes, he can. 

 
 
 

 
5 

 

What's the action in case Explosive hazard  

are found ?   

 
Stop the work, call the local authorities  

 


